Cabazon Water District
February 21, 2017 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazan Water District Office

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
Tuesday, February 21, 2017 - 5:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE
1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report

» Balance Sheet
e Profit and Loss Budget Comparison

2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment peried. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior fo the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed fo
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at {951} 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can he made o provide accessibility at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-25619

1




Cabazon Water District | 1
February 21,2017 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
February 21, 2017 - 6:00 PM

CALL TG ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants approved by the committee of
January 17, 2017
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of January 17, 2017
¢. Special Meeting Minutes and warrants of January 31, 2017

2. Warrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




UPDATES

1. Update:

2. Update:

OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion:

2. Discussion/Action:

3. Discussion/Action:

NEW BUSINESS

1. DiscussionfAction:

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Cabazon Water District | 2
February 21, 2017 Regular Board Meefing Agenda

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
(by Director Israel)

Manager’s Operations Report
(by General Manager Louie)

Sustainable Ground Water Update
{by General Manager Louie & Steve Anderson)

Customer Concern: Tim Bailiff, Bailiff Ranch: Petition to the Board o
remove select parcels from the District’s annual fixed water Standby
Assessments each fiscal year,

Parcels in question:
¢ 519-200-006-5
e 519-200-008-7

Board Direction regarding Water Rate Study, selection of
Proposed Water Rate Structure for Implementation, and related items.

Customer Concern: Ms. Devida Parnell regarding Homer Shep’s account, 2-
20518. Petition to the Board to either partially or fully waive the current
account balance.

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment peried. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.

53232.3(d)

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda items

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

¢ Suggested agenda items from the Public.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 3
February 21, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

« Suggested agenda items from Management.
» Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEQUS

1. Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

a. Finance & Audit Workshop - Tuesday ~ March 21, 2017, 5:00 pm
b. Regular Board Meeting - Tuesday ~ March 21, 2017, 6:00 pm
¢. Personnel Committee — None
d. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance — Alliance Meeting - Wednesday — February 22,
2017 - 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM
ADJOURNMENT

ADA Complianice Issues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Govemment Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to participate in a
Board meeting, plaase contact the Clerk of the Board at {951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to meeting time will assist staff
In assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made fo provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 1
January 17, 2017 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street » P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
Tuesday, January 17, 2017 — 5:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL

Director Bui - Present
Director Israel - Present

Calvin Louie {General Manager) - Present
Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present
Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consultant - Present

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report

Balance Sheet

Profit and Loss Two Month Comparison
Profit and Loss Budget Comparison

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget Comparison
Statement of Cash Flows

Ms. Byerrum, the District’s contract CPA, noted on the Balance Sheet that the combined Assets
and LAIF balance as of December 31, 2016 is about $500,000, which is very low, whereas the
District's liabilities is about $800,000 over Assets. This will be addressed in the upcoming rate
study.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
January 17, 2017 FAC Meeting Minutes

Ms. Byerrum noted on the Profit & Loss that the District's Total Income was at 50%, which is right
on target with the budget, and that Total Operating Expenses were at 45%, which is also a positive
thing. Ms. Byerrum also noted that some items, such as debt service under Non Operating
Expenses, will not always accurately coincide with the rest of the report, as it is due to uneven
timing.

Overall, the District's year to date loss through December 31, 2016 was $460k, yet the District only
showed a loss of 26% of this figure {which is in itself, a positive). The upcoming rate study wil
address the financials of the District.

2. Discussion: Water Rate Study Discussion and Update. Special Meeting Regarding Water
Rate Study — to be held on Tuesday, January 31¢, 2017.

While the rate study is still underway, a Special Meeting is expected to be held on Tuesday,
January 31%t, 2017, in order for the Board to review the projected water rates, and to determine the
best action the District should take regarding its financial heaith.

3. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing
PUBLIC COMMENT
Any person may address the Board of Directors af this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))
ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 17:11 hr. made by Director Israel and 2'¢ by Director Bui.

Meeting adjourned at 17:11 hr. on January 17, 2017

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issues
in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance Is needed to
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting,

Business {951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

2




Cabazon Water District

January 17, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14618 Broadway Strest
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
January 17, 2017 - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

Director Teresa Bui - Present*
Director Maxine Israel - Present
Director Sarah Wargo - Present
Director Alan Davis - Present
Director Robert Lynk - Present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - Present

Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present

Cindy Byerrum, Fihancial Consultant - Present

Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm: Present

Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

*Due to a family emergency, Director Bui left at 18:21 hr., right before Old Business Item #2: Mr. Byrer was

discussed,

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

1




Cabazon Water District
January 17, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:

a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants approved by the committee of
December 20, 2016
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of December 20, 2016

Motion to approve consent calendar item(s) (a.) Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants
approved by the committee of December 20, 2016 and (b.) Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of
December 20, 2016 made by Director Israel and 244 by Director Bui.

Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Warrants -~ None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES

1. Update: San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
(by Director Israef)

Nothing to report. There was no meeting last month.

2. Update: Manager's Operations Report
(by General Manager Louie}

The General Manager forewarned the Board that Wells 1, 2, and 5 went down
over the weekend, and each needed repairs, which could range anywhere from
$2,000 to $70,000, depending on the well, and what repairs were needed.
Well 2 appeared to be the most costly; it appears that it may need repair work on
the motor or need a new motor, as scorch marks were seen, and the breaker
was tripped during the recent storms.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion: Sustainable Ground Water Update
{by General Manager Louie & Steve Anderson)

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

2




2. DiscussionfAction:

Cabazon Water District | 3
January 17, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Customer Concern: Mt. View St. — Mr, Byrer Petition to the Board of
Directors to forgiveldiscount his account balance, '

*Note: Director Bui left at 18:21 hr., right before discussing this item, due fo a family emergency.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion:

2. DiscussionfAction:

Mr. Byrer discussed his usage with the Board. After an explanation was given
regarding meter readings, leak detection, meter test procedures, etc., Mr. Byrer
left the meeting amicably with no further comments or questions. While no formal
motion was made, this item was dismissed as being resolved with the customer.
The customer is expected to pay the full balance, and if need be, setup a
payment extension with the Customer Accounts Representative during normal
District business hours.

Water Rate Study Discussion and Update. Special Meeting Regarding
Water Rate Study - to be held on Tuesday, January 31%, 2017.

Chairman Lynk appointed himself and Director Wargo to be on a Water

Rate Study Ad Hoc Committes, to review the rate study findings, to later present
to the Board during a Special Meeting (which will be held on January 31, 2017,
at 6:00 pm).

Customer Concern: Aloma Dr. — Acct. 7-7051C, Mr. RD Cash Petition to the
Board of Directors to forgive/discount his account balance.

Motion to deny Mr. Cash’s petition to the Board to forgive/discount his account balance made by Director

Israel and 2 by Director Davis.

Director Bui - Absent
Director Israel - Aye
Director Wargo - Abstain
Director Davis ~ Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

3. Discussion/Action:

Customer Concern: Tim Bailiff, Bailiff Ranch: Petition to the Board to
remove select parcels from the District's annual fixed water Standby
Assessments each fiscal year.

Parcels in question:
e 519-200-006-5
»  519-200-008-7

The Board wished to table this item until the following meeting, in an attempt to
obtain more information regarding Mr. Bailiff's last petition.

Motion to table Mr. Bailiff’'s agenda item until the following Board Meeting made by Director Lynk.

No second or roll call vote was made, but it appeared to be the consensus of the Board to table this item (no
objections were voiced or heard by either public or Board).

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951} 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 4
January 17, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period, To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that hefshe has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d)}

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1.

Future Agenda items

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

o Suggested agenda items from the Public.
¢ Suggested agenda items from Management.
e Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

Management Comments

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

Management recommended that neither the Board nor District staff attend the 2017 CRWA Tahoe Exhibit,
due to the current financial situation of the District, which will be addressed during the upcoming water rate
study.

Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes}

MISCELLANEOUS

1.

Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Special Water Rate Board Meeting ~ January 31, 2017, 6:00 pm

Finance & Audit Workshop — Tuesday - February 21, 2017, 5:00 pm

Regular Board Meeting — Tuesday - February 21, 2017, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee — None

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance — Alliance Meeting - Wednesday ~ January 25, 2016
- 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM

Poo0ow

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2619




Cabazon Water District
January 17, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 19:11 hr. made by Director Lynk and 2™ by Director Israel.

Director Bui - Absent
Director israel - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 19:11 hr. on Tuesday, December 20, 2016

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cahazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issties

in complianca with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed fo participate in a
Board mesting, please contact the Clerk of the Board af {951) 849-4442. Nofification of af least 48 hours prior to mesting time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made fo provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 1
January 31, 2017, Special Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Minutes

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
January 31, 2017 - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

Director Teresa Bui « Present
Director Maxine Israel - Present
Director Sarah Wargo - Present
Director Alan Davis - Present
Director Robert Lynk - Present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - Present

Elizaheth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present

Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consultant - Present

Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Present
Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951} 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
January 31, 2017, Special Board Meeting Minutes

1. Approval of Minutes: None
2. Warrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES
1. Update: Manager's Operations Report
- (by General Manager Louie)
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is listed on the agenda under Closed Session; however, any
matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of
Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action
on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board
secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3} minutes. Individuals may not
give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she
has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

CLOSED SESSION

(1) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Government Code, section 54956.9(d)(2} (1 case)

OPEN SESSION
Report to the public of action taken by the Board, if any.

No report was made, as no action was taken.
OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Board Direction regarding Water Rate Study discussion, selection of
Proposed Water Rate Structure for Iimplementation, and related items.

Approximately twenty five members of the public were present during this meeting, and many questions were asked
and answered. The Public was interested in how the rates were determined, what they might look like if they were
raised, how the District was governed, if the District has had an audit performed, SGMA, annual Standby Fee
property taxes, in-house vs. outsourced work, the DHPO mall water infrastructure, and many other questions. All that
were present were given the opportunity to speak, and were not limited to a certain amount of speaking time.

Motion to continue this discussion regarding the Water Rate Study and selection of a proposed Water Rate
Structure for implementation during the Regular Board Meeting of February 21, 2017, made by Director Bui
and 2 by Director Davis.

Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel ~ Aye
Director Wargo — Aye
Director Davis — Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-25619

2




Cabazon Water District | 3
January 31, 2017, Special Board Meeting Minutes

NEW BUSINESS
None
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be nofified that he/she has one (1} minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

No further comments from the public. The Chair asked if anyone had anything further to say, and was answered with
silence. The Chair then hegan to wrap up the meeting.

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS
1. Future Agenda ltems
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to

place the matter on a future Board meeting.

» Suggested agenda items from the Public.
» Suggested agenda items from Management.
e Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEOUS

1. Future Board Items/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop — Tuesday - February 21, 2017, 5:00 pm

Regular Board Meeting - Tuesday — February 21, 2017, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee — None

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance — Alliance Meeting - Wednesday - February 22,
2017 - 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM

2o oTw

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
January 31, 2017, Special Board Meeting Minutes

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 20:38 hr. made by Director Lynk and 2* by Director Bui.
Director Bui - Aye

Director Israel - Aye

Director Wargo - Aye

Director Davis - Aye

Director Lynk - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 20:38 hr. on Tuesday, January 31, 2017.

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cahazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issugs

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needad to participate in a
Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board al (951} 849-4442. Notification of at jeast 48 hours prior fo meeting fime will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can ba made fo provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

4




Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet
January 31, 2017

Jan 31,17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11020 - General Bank Account-Chase 158,702
11030 - Payroll Bank Account-Chase 31,001
11040 - Trust Account- Chase - Cus Dep 15,147
11050 - Local Petty Cash 100
Total Checking/Savings 204,951
Accounts Recelvable
64000 - Returned Check 490
12021 - Accounts Rec - Special Invoices 9,364
Total Accounts Receivable 9,8b4
Other Current Assets
12000 - Accounts Receivable
12011 + Accounts Receivable - Co 1 72,766
12012 - Accounts Recelvable -Co 2 42,095
12013 - Unbilled UB AR 64,725
12014 - Allow for Doubtful Accts Co 1 {17,643)
12015 - Allow for Doubtful Acets Co 2 {10,993)
12023 - Taxes Receivable 688
42024 - Taxes Receivable - Stand By 12,518
12025 - Miscellaneous Receivable 617
Total 12000 - Accounts Receivable 164,774
13010 - LAIF
13011 - LAIF 352,121
$3012 - LAIF Annual Market Adjustment 268
Total 13010 - LAIF 352,389
13020 » Bank of NY Trustee Accounts
13021 - Reserve Fund - DWR-HS 528 49,485
13022 - Repayment Fund DWR-HS 525 21,560
Total 13020 - Bank of NY Trustee Accounts 71,046
13040 - Prepaid Expenses 22,399
13060 - Inventory Total 87,079
Total Cther Current Assets 697,687
Total Current Assets 912,492
Fixed Assets
14200 - Construction in Process
14204 - CiP Cabazon Outlets Expansion 9,692
14209 - CIP Super Map 9,455
14210 - CIP 50100 Main St. Property 69,918
Total 14200 - Construction in Process 89,066
14310 - Tools and Equipment 118,016
14320 - Source of Supply
14321 - Source of Supply- DHPO Intercon 709,905
14320 - Source of Supply - Other 800,818
Total 14320 - Source of Supply 1,510,723
14330 - Transmission & Distribution 7.853,270
14340 - Buildings & Structures 12,281

Page 1 of 2



Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet
January 31, 2017

14350 - Water Treatment
14360 - Office Furniture and Equipment
14370 - Intangible Plant
14380 - Vehicles
14400 - Land
14500 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
21100 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
21300 - Customer Deposits
21330 - Customer Deposits - Co 1
21340 - Customer Deposits - Co 2
Total 21300 - Customer Deposits
21420 - Accrued Vacation Pay
21440 - DWR-HS Payable - Current

21450 - Current Portion Zion's Bank L.n

21480 - Accrued Payroll
21470 - Accrued Payroll Taxes
24480 - Accrued Interest
21490 - Accrued Expenses
21610 - Employee Deductions
24000 - Payroli Liahilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
22000 - DWR-H Loan Payable (Payoff '26}
22100 - Zion's Bank Long Term (2023}
22200 - RCEDA Loan Payable
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
31010 - Net Investment in Capital Asset
31020 - Restricted for Debt Service
31030 ' Unrestricted Net Assets
31041 - Reserved for Almond Vault Refur
31030 - Unrestricted Net Assets - Other
Total 31030 - Unrestricted Net Assets
32000 - Retained Earnings
32001 - Prior Period Adjustment
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31,17
T ——————

8,800
63,188
11,032

106,309
409,331

(4,664,659)

5,617,356

6,429,848

401
491

3,800
5,024
8,924
18,345
36,184
75,062
4,827
359
3,527
2,830
®)
80
150,129
160,620

374,705
454,027
300,000

1,128,732
1,279,352

4,091,921
233,447

50,000
921,430
971,430

12,082

{127 546)
(30,818)
5,150,496

6,429,848

Page 2 of 2




1 Ordinary Income/Expense

W~ RN

-P-P-h-h-&hhwmmwwwwmW(AMMMNNMNNMN—‘-AA»\—\—\A—‘—‘—\-
CDC’!-hwN—\OQDM‘JG'JCHJEQN—‘OCDCO“JG)U!AWN-‘-DEOW"JO’U!#WN—\O

Income

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss
January 2017

41000 - Operating Income

Base Rate - Water Bills
Fire Sales - Water Bills
Fire Flow Income

Meter Instalt and Removal
Penalty Fees - Water Bills

41100 -
41220 -
41230 -
41240 -
41310 -

41320

41360 -
41370 -
41400 -
41500 -

- Lien Reinstatement Fees
41330 -

New Account Fees - Water Bills
Incident Fee - Water Bills
Returned Check Fees
Basic Facilities Fee
Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue
Total 41000 - Operating Income
42000 - Non-Operating Income
42100 - Property Taxes
42110 - Ad Valorem - Tax Revenue
42120 - Teeter Settlement Income
Total 42100 - Property Taxes
42210 - Cell Tower Lease Income
42310 - Miscellaneous Non-Operating Inc
43000 - Interest Income

43140 -
43120
43140 -
43150 -
43160 -

Interest Inc - Gen, Trust, Payr
Interest Income LAIF

Interest Income - Water bills
LAIF FMV Adjustment
Interest Income - DWR

Total 43000 - Interest Income
Total 42000 - Non-Operating Income

Total iIncome

Gross Profit

Expense

50010 - Payroll - All Expenses
51000 - Payroll Summary
51050 - Directors Fees
51100 - Management & Cust. Service

51120 -
51130 -
- Business Admin Manager
51135 -
51140 -

51131

Customer Accounts
Admin Assistant

Office Assistant
General Manager

Total 51100 - Mgmt & Cust. Service
51200 - Water Operations

51210 -

Meter Reader

Total 51200 + Water Operations

Year To % of

Jan17 Date(YTD) Budget Budget
85,169 626,119 897,800 63%
180 1,560 3,100 50%
- - 150 0%
- - 80 0%
3,015 22,308 40,000 56%
- - 1,020 0%
270 915 1,420 64%
- - 140 0%
a0 300 550 55%
- 8,020 8,020 100%
76,828 89,345 113,600 79%
145,552 748,565 1,165,680 64%
23,002 27,938 50,700 55%
- - 10,000 0%
23,002 27,938 60,700 46%
1,967 13,768 23,100 60%
- 30 - 100%
- 8 20 30%
599 1,243 2,800 44%
402 3,169 6,000 53%
- - 20 0%
- 3 10 27%
1,001 4,421 8,850 50%
25,970 46,156 92,650 50%
171,522 794,721 1,258,330 63%
171,522 794,721 1,258,330 83%
800 7,900 18,900 42%
3431 26,514 39,800 67%
- 24,937 46,900 53%
4,050 4,050 24,600 16%
411 3,424 7,600 45%
6,342 680,243 95,100 63%
14,233 119,167 214,000 56%
- 5,308 24,300 22%
- 5,308 24,300 22%

Page 1 of 4




47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
as
83
S0

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss
January 2017

56210 - Field Operations
56220 - Field Workers
Total 56210 - Field Operations

Total 51000 - Payroll Summary
51300 - Payroll - Employee Ben Expense

51310 - Workers Comp.
51320 - Employee Health Care
51330 * Pension

Total 51300 - Payroll - Employee Ben Exp
51400 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, efc

51410 - FICA and Medicare
51420 - SUland ETT
51430 - Medical Testing

Total 51400 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, ef¢
Total 50010 - Payroll - All Expenses
Operational Expenses

53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist

53110 - Lab Fees
53120 - Site Landscaping & Maint
53130  Meters
53140 - Generator Service Contractor
53150 - Median Landscape & Maint
53160 - Utilities - Welis
53170 - SCADA (no ongoing contract )
5318 - Line Mtn & Rep Contractor

53180 - Line Maint & Rep Cont

53181 » Line Maint & Rep Cont. Emerg

5318RE - Line R&M Egqmt Rent Emerg
Total 5318 - Line Mtn & Rep Confractor
53190 : Line Maint and Repair Materials
53210 - Well Maintenance

53215 - Chemicals

53290 - Well Maintenance - Other
Total 53210 - Wel Maintenance
53300 - Security

53330 - Crime Prevention

53350 - Alarms

53355 - Alarm Phones
53399 - Alarms - Other

Total 53350 - Alarms

53380 - Materials

53390 - Audio Alarm

53410 - Video Eq Lease
Total 53300 - Security

Year To % of

Jan17 Date (YTD) Budget Budget
4,928 28,033 104,400 27%
4,928 28,033 104,400 27%
19,861 160,406 361,600 44%
2,855 11,057 19,800 56%
3,675 22,393 73,600 30%
3,696 28,906 69,300 42%
10,226 62,357 162,800 38%
1,524 12,344 26,300 47%
1,186 2,470 4,000 62%
100 1,700 3,000 57%
2,810 16,514 33,300 50%
32,098  239.278 557,700 43%
325 2,480 7,800 32%
- 270 1,800 18%
- 3,899 10,000 39%
- 348 3,500 10%
- - 3,000 0%
3,022 65,339 107,900 B1%
- 1,327 4 800 28%
- 1,560 - 100%
- 21,498 80,000 27%
- 300 - 100%
- 23,958 80,000 30%
1,898 8,809 38,300 23%
357 1,871 6,000 31%
1,247 6,855 15,000 46%
1,604 8,728 21,000 42%
- - 1,070 0%
1056 695 1,360 51%
- - 550 0%
105 695 1,910 36%
77 298 500 60%
678 8,678 7,000 124%
724 5,068 9,500 53%
1,584 14,739 19,980 74%

Page 2 of 4




Cabazon Water District
Profit & L.oss
January 2017
Year To % of
Jan17 Date(YTD) Budget Budget

91 53610 - Engineering Services - 32,096 80,800 1%

92 53620 - Chlorinators - 2,503 2,000 125%

93 53910 - Facilities, Wells, T&D - Other - 15,755 30,000 53%

94 Total 53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist 9,334 181,208 410,680 44%

95 54000 - Utilities - Office

96 54110 - Electricity 1,006 8,251 13,900 59%

97 54120 - Gas 121 372 520 72%

98 54130 - Telephone 748 5,358 9,800 55%

29 54140 - Trash Pickup&Office Cleaning 355 2,482 4,300 58%
100 Total 54000 - Utilities - Office 2,228 16,464 28,520 58%
101 55000 - Office Expenses
102 55110 - Water Billing System 177 12,288 11,500 107%
103 58120 - Supplies & Equipment 520 4,588 9,540 48%
104 55130 - Copier and Supplies 475 3,447 7,900 44%
105 55140 - Dues & Subscriptions - 84 1,700 5%
106 55150 - Postage 33 3,964 12,600 31%
107 55160 - Printing & Publications - 3,745 6,000 62%
108 55170 - Leases & Rents - 165 340 49%
109 55180 - Computer Services 2,517 22,062 34,000 65%
110 55190 - Office Radio - - 1,500 0%
111 55200 - Office Storage 500 3,500 6,100 57%
112 55210 - Air Conditioning Servicing 361 2,527 4,300 59%
113 55220 - Fire Alarm System Servicing 144 432 600 72%
114 55910 « Office Expenses - Other 143 1,003 1,000 100%
1158 Total 55000 - Office Expenses 4,870 . 57,802 97,080 60%
116 56000 - Support Services
117 56200 - Temporary Labor 1,080 7,721 2,000 386%
118 56300 - Financial Audit (through 20xx} 500 12,000 21,700 55%
119 56400 - Accounting {(monthy contract) 3,423 25,060 30,000 84%
120 56500 - Legal Services
121 565-00 - Legal - General - 19,867 80,000 25%
122 565-01 - Legal - Water - 12,077 25,600 47%
123 565-02 - Legal - Brown Act - 3,401 6,800 50%
124 565-07 - Legal - Personnel - 6,441 5,000 129%
125 565-13 - Legal - Grant&Loan Funding - - 10,000 0%
126 565-40 - Legal - Fees and Charges - - 2,900 0%
127 Total 56500 - Legal Services - 41,786 130,300 32%
128 56600 - Bank Service Charges 38 696 1,700 41%
129 56700 - Payroll Service 444 2,284 5,000 46%
130 56800 - General Liability Insurance 1,832 13,365 21,500 62%
131 Total 56000 - Support Services 7,386 102,911 212,200 48%
132 57000 - Training/Travel
133 §7116 - Seminars & Training 250 2,416 8,000 30%
134 87120 - Travel and Meals 34 1,348 4,000 34%
135 Total 57000 - Training/Travel 284 3,764 12,000 31%

Page 3 of 4



136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
176

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss
January 2017

58000 - Other Fees
58100 + County Lien Release Fees
58110 - Riverside County Fees
58120 - State Water fees
58910 - Other Fees - Other

Total 58000 - Other Fees
59000 - Service Tools & Equipment
59110 - Shop Supplies and Small Tools
59120 - Vehicle Fuel
59130 - Employee Uniforms
59140 - Safety
59150 - Tractor Expenses
59160 - Backhoe Fuel
59176 - Equipment Rental
59180 - Service Trucks - Repair and Ntn
58180 - Water Ops Cell Phonedinternet
59220 - Communications
59910 - Service Tools & Equip. - Other

Total 59000 - Service Tools & Equipment

Total Operational Expenses

61000 - Non-Operating Expenses
61150 - Returned Checks
61160 - Grant&Loan Processing Fee
61170 - DWR Interest on Loans
61180 - DHPO interest Expense
61190 - Bad Debt Expense
61240 - Miscellaneous
61241 - Website Support
61260 - DHPO Capacity Fees

Total 641000 - Non-Operating Expenses
65000 - Depreciation and Amortization
65110 - Depreciation

Total 65000 - Depreciation and Amortization

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

171 Net Income

Year ?o % of

Jan17 Date (YTD) Budget Budget
- 46 180 26%
- 2,448 2,500 98%
- - 12,500 0%
- 479 1,000 48%
- 2,974 16,180 18%
913 7,885 6,000 131%
806 6,151 15,000 41%
- 1,216 2,000 61%
- 3,815 5,000 76%
150 3,879 6,900 56%
- . 1,000 0%
- 646 1,200 54%
42 8,530 14,100 60%
84 366 2,200 17%
- 2,288 3,000 76%
- - 1,100 0%
1,095 34,777 57,500 60%
26,007 399,900 834,160 48%
- 100 . 100%
- 1,325 2,000 66%
- 6,899 13,500 51%
- 7,054 12,707 56%
- - 1,200 0%
47 4,391 8,000 55%
110 770 2,820 27%
- 10,500 - 0%
157 31,040 40,227 77%
22,189 155323 286,800 54%
22189 155323 286,800 54%
81442 825540 1,718,887 48%
90,080 (30,819)  (460,557) 7%
50,080 (30,819) _ (460,657) 7%

Page 4 of 4




DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJ:

MEMORANDUM

February 21, 2017
The Cabazon Water District Board of Directors
Ellie Lemus, Business Administration Manager

Pecan St. — Ms. Devida Parnell regarding Homer Shep’s property, Acct. 2-2051S

Dear Board of Directors,

The following is a statement of facts concerning Mr. Shep's account:

On 5/17/2016, the account was red tagged and shut off due to a delinquent account.

On 5/31/20186, the past dues were paid ($199.80), and it was requested that water
service be restored. The service was restored, and the reconnection fee was waived
(The situation was a different one; Shep had passed away).

No further payments were received since the service was restored, and the account was
once again red tagged and shut off due to a delinquent account. This occurred on
8/16/2016.

On 9/1/20186, the Field Crew workers were sent to check on the meter, to ensure that it
was still locked off. They found that the lock had been broken from underneath, but
someone made it to appear as though it was still secured. The Field Crew also noted
that the meter showed an extreme usage.

The Customer Account Representative tried contacting someone at the property (by
mail, telephone, and tag), but was unable to get ahold of someone. Because the water
usage was extraordinary, she had the meter pulled and tested. A new kind of lock was
installed in place of the pulled meter, to prevent further water theft. The meter was taken
for testing that same day.

The meter was tested and picked up on 9/19/2016, and the calibrations came out ok.
The water was indeed stolen. The District absorbed the meter test expenses, as it made
the decision to test the meter.

An incident fee (of $70) for breaking the meter lock, and the stolen water usage,
amounting to $564.72, was added to the account.

Cabazon Water Disfrict
14618 Broadway Street
PO Box 297
Cabazon, CA 92230
www.cabazonwater.org
Bus. (951) 849-4442 Fax (951) 849 2518




No payment has been received since the past dues were paid on 6/1/16 to restore water
service.

On 2/13/17, Ms. Devida Parnell requested to petition the Board to waive the balance on
the account.

Cther facts to note;

Mr. Shep passed away sometime in 2016. The only notification the District received of
this at first was returned mail from the post office, saying that the addressee was
deceased. There was no way for the District to contact anyone at the property; mail,
phone calls, and tagging did not result in contact with anyone.

When Ms. Parnell came to the office to pay off the past due amount in June, she did not
wish to provide any updated contact information. She did mention, however, that Mr.
Shep had passed away.

On 2/13/17, Ms. Parnel returned to the District office, wishing to have water service
restored. She expressed that she did not feel liable to pay for the stolen water, and did
not want to provide any updated contact information other than a phone number and her
name. She mentioned that she is in the process of having the property put into her
name, but did not state whether she was buying the property, going through probate,
etc. She was informed that she would be put on the February 21 Board Meeting
Agenda, and that it was advised she bring with her any power of attorney documents, a
deed, etc., showing that she was the legal owner/caretaker of the property, and to
appeal to the Board in person.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
PO Box 297
Cabazon, CA 62230
www.cabazonwater.org
Bus. (951) 849-4442 Fax (951) 849 2519




Cabazon County Water District

Customer Transaction Summary

‘stomer Information Location Information
._.count No: 2-20518 Location No: 2-2051
SHEP °ECAN
P.0. BOX CABAZON, CA 92230

CABAZON, CA 92230 .
Transaction

Date Type Read Date Reading Usage Prior Balance Amount Balance
01/21/2016 Penalty 77.48 6.32 83.80
01/21/2016 Interest 83.80 1.18 84.98
01/27/2016 Charge 01/13/2016 487600 2200 84.98 80.03 163.01
02/18/2016 Payment 165.01 -90.00 75.01
02/23/2016 Penalty 75.01 7.80 82.81
02/23/2016 Interest 82.81 1.17 83.98
02/29/2016 Charge 02/11/2016 487700 100 83.98 44.16 128.14
03/07/2016 Payment 128.14 -128.14 0.00
03/30/2016 Charge 03/14/2016 490500 2800 0.00 98.81 98.81
04/21/2016 Penalty 98.81 9.88 108.69
04/21/2016 Interest 108.69 1.53 110.22
04/28/2016 Charge 04/14/2016 491800 1300 110.22 61.04 171.26
05/01/2016 Misc - TAG 171.26 10.00 181.26
05/01/2016 Misc - TG2 — “Sasmvia i Lpel? 0FE 181.26 10.08 191.26
05/23/2016 Penalty 191.26 6.10 197.36
05/23/2016 Interest 197.36 2.44 199,80
05/31/2016 Charge 05/12/2016 492000 200 199.80 44.16 243.96
06/01/2016 Payment - «si5 i FRE w0 RS 243.96 -199.80 41.16
¢ 12016 Penaliy 44.16 4.42 48.58
06/21/2016 Interest 48.58 0.71 49.29
06/30/2016 Charge 06/13/2016 492100 100 49.29 44,16 93.45
07/21/2016 Penalty 93.45 4.42 97.87
07/21/2016 Interest 97.87 1.37 99.24
07/28/2016 Charge 07/13/2016 492900 800 99.24 50.79 150.03
08/12/2016 Misc - TAG 150.03 i0.00 160.03
08/16/2016 Misc - TG — wievicE sy oFi 160.03 10.00 170.03
08/23/2016 Penalty 170.03 5.08 175.11
08/23/2016 Interest 175.11 2.13 177.24
08/31/2016 Charge 08/12/2016 493400 500 177.24 44.16 221.40
10/18/2016 Misc - IF 221.40 70.00 291.40
10/18/2016 Misc - WAT 291.40 564.72 856.12
10/26/2016  Adjustment 856.12 343 [”8‘5""9’??2’

02/13/2017 12:58:26 PM F = First Bill L = Final Bill U = Unclosed Transaction Page 1



" Cabazon Water District
P.0. Box 297 - 14618 Broadway Street

Cabazon, California 92230
(951) 849-4442

Service Address: . /4‘)9 Cer /:1_,__.) Date: 052 - / 2 / -7
A /
Appllcant Name: :Dc; Vs A ~ /")ﬁd" 7/
' Lost First ) ML
Account Number: 2~ =G B1S  Date of Water Bili Requesting to Review: _ 2 =13 =~ 2047

Description.of the Reason: i Requestio have your Water Bill Reviewed
{ATTACHED ADDITIONAL PAGES IF REQUIRﬁD, PHOTOS, AND SUPPORTING EVIDENCE} e

'7 l ~ L(/ﬁ.f 2
J Z{]ﬁj /ﬂ 5[5)/“/1110/ /W?‘“ ‘”Sd’n“t’d’}pa, [; L:,(Q | g:r/ //b
Zé n/ USe A MG/‘W“ frope P S /es ﬁAZ, &;
“ e A Pl
//%'C A p Aef ” /"7)5 AR /7 ;’// Rﬁ/é_, A 2
/’rﬁeij*& Vi "~

e 4 ouse, /‘?/)7; v o, 0 e
7 C/z’am/?f M?é g6 <
bo /é y 7‘1) % 9~ 7? f KA é{/m///{i P /oél/}/ fﬁ(z ‘5;3)%
/)FG/E/ The.  ¢uher © e

31/1716‘/:}?/
74/7 74 see ﬁf

&r?Lfr ‘/’/ ﬁ"/ (S //é' f’ c/jﬁzﬂ é// VAR
/wft’ Jocosoacl April 27 2006, T L
C{/l/ %PL &/7[ MOV,—*C‘{ L({)w 74/ S b(//

“Whatisyour:

" (PLEASE SUBMIT YOUR PROPOSAL TO RESOLEHIS MATTER)

Wﬁ?i/:fﬁ""

3 : “Management Response: LB
{SEE ATTACHEDCOPY OF THE RESPONSE FROM MANAGEMENT TO CUSTOMER}

Date of Response to Customer: Response made by!

Status and Date of offer made to Customer: ACCEPTED: __ /[ __

DECLINED: ok,
DECLINED/REQUEST for APPEAL to Water Board: A

Rev, 010515




Calvin Louie

‘}rom: ‘@aol.com

sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Calvin Louie

Subject: Bailiff Ranch Water Standby Fees
Attachments: Appraisal Cover Sheet.ZIP

Good Morning Mr. Louie: 1-4-17

I'm contacting you this morning regarding the Water Standby Fees for the Bailiff Ranch property;
Parcel Assessment # 519200006-5 9.17 acres
Parcel Assessment # 519200008-7 29,25 acres

We are once again asking to have the Standby Fees waved from the tax bills, for the two parcels above, Our
reasons continue to be; A) We have a well that amply supplies our tenants and their livestock with water. B)
The land is primarily flood zone and steep slope. C) The proposed I-10 bypass road will cut through both
parcels, leaving us with virtually no usable land. To support our reasons and request, please find attached (in
no specific order) the following docs:

1) Towers Appraisal Service Cover Sheet

2] Flood Zone and Topography page from Appraisal

3) Fiscal Year 2016-2017 taxes for 519200006-5

4) Fiscal Year 2016-2017 taxes for 519200008-7

5) I-10 Bypass Meeting notes, with specified routes and timeline

6) Scan showing I-10 routes ALT 5 and ALT 12 location on property

/Please note that route 13, as shown on the scan, has now been rejected, per lead engineer Darren Adrian,

You may remember [ was allowed to listen in, via phone call, to the Public Hearing of the Board of Directors
of the Cabazon Water District, last year on 8-2-16 at 3:45 p.m. Bailiff Ranch was making the same request to
have the water standby fees waved and had emailed similar documents to those above, to you. At 5:00 p.m.
that same day, I received a call back to inform me that the vote by the Directors denied our request to have
the standby fees waved, citing “short notice”.

Therefore, in an effort to give the Board of Directors ample time to consider our request, I am contacting you
now. May I ask please, that you forward said documents and a copy of this letter to the appropriate person or
persons? Thank you in advance. Please let me know you received this email and were able to open the
attachments, I look forward to hearing back from you at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Tim Bailiff
Secretary, Bailiff Ranch Inc.




14-618 Broadway Strest » P.O, Box 297
Cabazon, Californta 92230

October 22, 2014

Tim Bailiff, Secretary
Bailiff Ranch Inc.

RE: Detachment of Property from the Cabazon Water District

Dear Mr. Bailiff:

The Cabazon Water District is in receipt of your October 16, 2014
correspondence requesting the removal of standby charges associated with real property
described as Assessor Parcels Numbets 519200006-5 and 519200008-7 (the “Property”).
Your correspondence also requests that the Property be removed from the territory of the
District.

The District is unable to remove the standby charges and lacks the authority to
remove the Property from the territory of the District. The District is a County Water
District formed pursuant to the California Water Code Section 30000 et seq. and any
changes to the District’s territory are subject to approval of the Riverside County Local
Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO). See lafco.org

To the extent that Bailiff Ranch Ine, wishes to remove the Property from the
tetritory of the District, it may pursue the formal detachment process through the
Riverside LAFCO. In order for Bailiff Ranch to detach the Property from the territory of
the District, Bailiff Ranch will need to initiate formal detachment procedures under
Government Code sections 56000 et al and obtain the approval of the Riverside LAFCO.
The District is aware that Bailiff Ranch has successfully detached portion of its property

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




from the District in the past and recommends that Bailiff Ranch proceed as it deems
necessary.

General Manager

Bee;  Steve Anderson

Business {951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




MEMORANDUM

August 2, 2016

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: C. Louie

SUBJ: Bailiff Ranch, Inc.
cc:

Mr. Tim Bailiff, Secretary for the Bailiff Ranch, Inc. (the “Ranch”) called today and is desire to
have the Ranch’s two parcels removed from the tax roll.

I told him it was my recollection the Board lacks the authority to remove the Ranch’s two parcels
from the tax roll. Isuggested he contact the Riverside Local Agency Formation Commission
(LAFCO). See attached letter dated October 22, 2014 to Mr. Bailiff from the District.

Mr. Bailiff stated he did, and LAFCO advised him he would have to deposit a non-refundable fee
of $10,000 for them to consider the matter.

Mr. Bailiff has requested to speak with the Board over the phone during today’s Special
Meeting, under RESOLUTION 03 - 2016: FIXING WATER STANDBY ASSESSMENTS FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017,

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
Bus. (951) 849-4442 Fax (951) 849 2519




Cabazon Water District | 2
August 2, 2016 Special Board Meeting Minutes

2, Warrants - None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES
NEW BUSINESS

1. DiscussionfAction: RESOLUTION 03 - 2016; FIXING WATER STANDBY
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 {by Board Secretary
Lemus)

Motion to approve RESOLUTION 03 - 2016: FIXING WATER STANDBY ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR
2016-2017: made by Director Israel and 209 by Director Wargo.

Director Bul - Nay
Director Israel - Yes
Director Wargo - Yes
Director Davis - Ahsent
Director Lynk - Yes

QLD BUSINESS
1. Dlscussion: Water Rate Study Workshop
After much discussion and Input between the Board, public, and Disttlct
staff, it was decicded that further discussions would take place during a
Water Rate Study Workshop scheduted for Tuesday, Septenber 6%, at 5:00
pm at the District Offlce,

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1, Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this ime on any matter within the subject malter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for Investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meefing. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not glve thelr time away o another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS {Gov. Cods Sec.
53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




RESOLUTION NO., 43-2016
PAGE 1 OF 3

RESOLUTION NO. 03-2016

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
FIXING WATER STANDBY ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 31032.1 of the California Water Code, the
Board of Directors of the Cabazon Water District (hereinafter "District”) is authorized to
annually fix water standby or water availability assessments not to exceed $30.00 per
acre per year for each acre of land, or $30.00 per year for each parcel of land equai to
or less than one acre, to which water is made available for any purpose by the District,
whether the water is actually used or not; and

WHEREAS, it is hereby found that the very existence of publicly available water
through a public agency is of benefit fo the lands proposed to be assessed; and

WHEREAS, the proposed water standby assessments are hereby dedicated fo
lawful purposes of the District, and will be available to pay the District's long-term
indebtedness and for other lawful purposes; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 31032.1 and 31032.2 the Board of
Directors may elect to have the standby or availability assessments collected on the
tax rolls after a written report of proposed water standby assessments for fiscal year
2016-2017 is prepared; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors elects to have the standby and availability
assessments collected on the tax rolls, and, therefore, finds it necessary that a written
report of the proposed water standby assessments for the 2016-2017 fiscal year be
prepared, and that certain criteria be established to assist the General Manager in the
preparation of said written report as It pertains 1o those parcels of property located
within the District's boundaries; and

WHEREAS, the proposed standby and availability assessments proposed for the
2046-2017 Fiscal Year are exempt from Proposition 218 because they do not exceed
the rates levied in the 1996-1997 Fiscal Year and the assessments generate
revenue for both 1) the operation and maintenance of a water system and 2} the
payment of honded indebtedness,

22527.0000008067823.1




i

RESOLUTION NO. 03-2016
PAGE 2 OF 3

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Cabazon County Water District as follows:

That the General Manager of this District is hereby ordered to prepare a written report
of proposed water standby assessments for fiscal year 2016-2017, pursuant to
Sections 31032.1 through 31032.6 of the California Water Code, and that the following
criteria be used in the preparation of said report:

Assessments are made without regard to property valuation, and each parcel
is hereby classified into one of three zones, with the standby or availability
assessment rate for each zone set as follows:

ZONE A: The area within the base water service pressure zohe as shown by map on file
at the District office.

Each parcel that has an active metered service connection shall be assessed a
water availability assessment of $10.00 per parcel for each parcel equal to or less than
one acre or $10.00 per acre for which there is an active metered service capacity unit (for
assessment purposes, one active metered service capacity unit is equivalent to one
acre; see Exhibit "A", attached) plus $30.00 per acre or portion thereof for each acre or
portion thereof in excess of the acreage represented by active metered service capacity
units.

Each parcel that does not have an active meterad service connection shall be
assessed a water standby assessment of $30.00 per parcel for each parcel equal fo or
less than one acre or $30.00 per acre or portion thereof for each parcel greater than
one acre.

ZONE B: The area within other water service pressure zones and three Property
Types as shown by map on file at District Office. The standby assessment rate for
7one B and each Property Type therein is hereby set as follows:

22527.00000\8067825. 1




]

RESOLUTION NOC. 03-2018
PAGE 3 OF 3

PROPERTY TYPE 1. Any parce! that is not setved by the District through an active
meter and has slopes of up to 15% will be assessed $15.00 per acre or portion thereof
within Zone B for that portion of the parcel with desciibed slopes.

PROPERTY TYPE 2: Any parcel that is not served by the District through an active
meter and has slopes of between 15% and 25% will be assessed $10.00 per acre or
portion thereof within Zone B for that portion of the parcel with described slopes.

PROPERTY TYPE 3: Any parcel that is not served by the District through an active
meter and has slopes greater than 26% will be assessed $5.00 per acre or portion
thereof within Zone B for that porfion of the parcel with described slopes.

ZONE C: Each parcel within Riverside County Surface Mining Permit No. 162 shall be
assessed $30.00 per acre or portion thereof in accordance with the terms of an
Agreement between the District and the holder(s) of Surface Mining Permit No. 162.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is hereby found that the adoption of this Resolution
and the associated collection of water standby assessment monies are exempt from
environmental analysis pursuant to Public Resources Code, Section 21080(b)(8).

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Cabazon

Water District, Riverside County, State of California, this __ day of 2016,
MOTION:

SECOND:

AYE:

SIGNED: ATTEST:

Pfrggident oétr;)e Board Secretary to the Board of
0 H‘thQTS. abazon Directors Cabazon Water
Water District District

SEAL

22527.00000\8067825.1




EXHIBIT A

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT

CAVACITY UNITS
Service Meter Sizes (Tnches) Capacity Units®
5/8 x3/4 .0
34 1.5
] 2.5
112 : 5.0
2 8.0
3 17.5
4 30.0
6 62.5

* Note: Capacity units, which are based on American Water Works Association
recommended meter capacities, are the basis for the District's Basic Facility Charges.
For assessment purposes, each capacity unit is equivalent to one acre.

RSW/jmw L%QIFCIQ t
Standby Charge Resolution Draft FY 15-16_Exhibit A.doc E,ﬁ!ﬁ‘ﬁ’&@l AL




UON / |BIoJ8wWo

jey ajgeLiep|  sse|) Jawolsn)

ajey a|qelLiep




Current Rates

Allocation to Fixed vs. Variable Rates




S|qelEeA %GE / PaXId %

SaAIeUId)Y

"JUOD ‘Saley a|geLIieA "SA paxi4 0} UOIIed0||Y

f S




¥IN N W/N W/N viN G0'G$ == Py +08 ¥ 48l
AN GeLS 00°L$ 19°9% 08'G% 9e'v$ 104 +¥} 1Y 06 € I8l
19°7% 4R A A €03 LG'ES FAA Pyl Y 6 ¢ vl
£€G'1% 9F'L$ 6S°1$ FANRES GL'1S 00°0% Y L 0yg | dot]

(stsuwiojsnD H4S) ojey pasl]
yealg yealq
pasodoid usung
£e'cs GOES LV'ES Lees 88°C$ 05¢cs 8j8Y JOR/JUCD
00'+$ 18°¢$ £9°¢s 9r'cs Loe$ VIN (siawio}sng H4S-UoN) eey uLojiun
IpawInNsuo 193 AA JO Joy Jad sjey
= : G S e sefueyy AQipowiio)
¢90ELS ) TAR P8LLe £8CLLS 11°86% 00°06% uour g
G 1L9% 19°8G$ 78'GGS 91°¢G3 ccors | 00°09% Uoui ¥
safiieyn 20nIag alld AJJIUOW
90°ceC’Cs L9218 G¥'620'CS 00'626'L$ 6C°L/9'LS | 09'8GH° LS 10BIUOD
Ch ovses 8lL°GZy'Cs 69'60EC$ 11'661°C$ 6.CL6°1% £98L/$ your g
€L °2IT°1% L£912' 13 6E8GL LS £Z°¢0L'1$ €€ 6G6% 28°9¢4S yoaul ¢
81°028% AR YA BeEvis 05'80/% 60°9L9% GZ ¥8ES youl ¢
00V LPS 8T ¥623% 1GGLES £97/6E% 86°01E$ 19°987% ysur g
89°19¢% A LA GE'1ECS G09ces 9G'9619% 16'881% your gy
GLyELS R TARY AAAA 0b9L1$ [AANRS 97°88% you j
86°¢8S% 86°6.% L1°9/% G CiS 20°¢9% LV'65% Yout #/¢
6G'8G% 08°GS$ ¥1 €G3 197068 LOPPS 91 % Youl g/G

mm@mco 92nas paxid AlYIuon

abieysn. mx:\: m .cmx..m_.__




/N
9%
10'Y%
€5'1$

€e'cs
gyl

290El$
¥G'19$

80°€£2°CS

8018.°C$

G6°G6E 1S
CC 968%
[A A% 4
A4
£9'9¥LS
LLTLBS
E£'€9%

YN
11'9%
c8'es
ov'is

co'cs
cees

R AL
19°85%

AR TANAS

e Rele I

8r62E'LS
GG eG8s
05 0et$
G8'1LCS
Go'6els
177983

£L09%

TIPSl

Y/N
¢8'6%
€9'es
62L%

Lyes
9L'¢s

¢8°9G$

AT NA

ZATAAS

L1'99Z°LS
06Z18%
00°01¥3
16°85C%
00cels
79°¢es

G¥/C%

02/610Z°Ad | 6178102
‘g 9ARBUISLY 91BY -

/N
128
or'es
¢ElS

Le'es
10¢S

c87ZLLS
oL €c$

0062619

66 ¥0V' ¢S

18°6G0C°1$
6L ¥.LS
1¥°06¢$
8 °9¥CS
L9°92L$
0L°8L%

CcLYSS

v/N
c8'vs
Lo'es
SL1S

88°C%
z9'Cs

11'86%
AR

6€°LL9°1LS

0£°160°2%

65°8¥0°1$
L2'eL9%
7S BECS
crvics
FLOLLS
¥y 893
8¢ LS

GOS8
9c'¥$
XA
00°0%

05°¢Cs
VvIN

00°06%
00°09%

09°85Y'L$
€9'8LL%
28'0¢£6$
GZv8es
19°98¢%
16'88L%
97'98%
Ly'85$
913

- Y +06 2Ll
U +7L 14 05 € ot
LUl 1y ce ¢ oL
oyl PYG L B
(s1awiojsny M4S) oley pesall
yesig yealg
pasodold wauny

8jey JOBNLCD

(SIoWOISND M-IS-UCN) 818y ULIOJIUN
:paWINSUoH I3lE M JO Joy 1od sjey

yout 9
yout ¥
sofiley) 20MBS alld AlYJUoW
yaui ol
Yyour 9
youl
yaur ¢
your g
youl ¢'i
yout |
yout #/¢
youl g/g
WOS paxid AlYIUOW
[=(

:sabieyn 90




'8¢

/N YN VN /N /N G0'C% - 0y +0G f 1ol
rAMeLY 18°%% Yo9v$ fA 78°¢$ 9cv$ 04 +y| 104 06 g il
GE'Es 6l¢$ Y0'€$ 68°¢C$ 1G°C$ YATAN PU i 4 67 ¢ 911
€G'1% or' LS 6E°1LS ¢els Gl 00°0% 0y / Jroli e L 11

(sl3WoIsn) Y4S8) 21y patsiL

yealg yealg

pasodold waunD
cg8'es Go'tcs L¥ES Le'es 88°¢% 06¢$ gjey Joeiuo]
96°¢% 28°c$ 69¢C$ 9¢'¢cs €ees Y/N (siewioIsny HA4S-UON) 8jey ULojiuf]

c90els

¥G'19%

ST RS A
€/7120°e$
LLVLS LS

YRAALGH
70°06%$
L260c%
LG'8GLS
¥2'86%
01893

O veLs
19°85$

AN TANAS

¥8°,.8'C$

YOTrY LS
16°'6¢6%
127997%
87 ¥62%
L6°0S1%
96°¢6%

G8v9%

Ly'8lLLs €8¢CLLS
¢9'6G% 91L°¢c%
Gr'Ge0Z$ | 00626°LS
08°0¥.2% | 820L9CS
¥6°€.€°L$ | 2580€LS
8871888 88'6£8%
8y vivs ceeers
9r'08¢3 LL29¢$
8LEVLS £69¢LS
01°68% 98'¥8%
L11719% ¢8'86$

N.ﬁoNcN Ad | oN__.m_.om Ad a_‘..mvow

11°86%
€Z7°ov$

6€°2/9'1$

18'692°C$

¥8LEL"LS
£E0EL8
01'89¢$
FRAAYA
L0°6LLS
6L°€LS

G1 163

00°06%
00°09%

09'857°LS

£98LLS
€8°9€6$
GCvees
19'98¢%
168818
92'93%
1¥°65%
9L ¥v$

:PAWINSUOD 18)E M JO Joy 1ad a)ey

your 9
youl ¥

‘sofleyD 9omag aul4 AJYUON

yaui ol
ysur g
yaul ¢
youl g
ysui ¢
yaurg'|

youi
Uoul ¥/€
YUl 8/G

safiiByD 90D paxid Ajyluow

o_suw:uw wumm_ Ew?




114

(49 H) uondwnsuod 1938 AJUIUO

vi

g
Jawwing abeiany

(]2

g
jenuuy abelsAy

I3UIM oDEISAY

id

: 8""_8' L

J Y
gl
v UV

‘sajey pesodold
‘sajey pasodouid
‘sajey pasodold

walngd

- g ¥4S
- g YAS =
- g ¥4S -
- lIig WS =

(Joyow ,8/G) SaAlRUISYY 218y Z1/9L0Z Pasodold "SA juaung
uosuedwon ||ig 191eM [ejuUapIsay

T

0%

0Z$

ovs

09%

038$

00L$

(ITA RS




(4OH) uondwnsuo 131ep Ajysuol

g lswwing o_m_ﬂu><

0¢

I11g 183uipn SBeIdAY

0%

- 029

- 0v$

- 09%

- 08%

[lig renuuy abeloAy

- 001%

N "Iy ‘sayey pasodold - |11g [enBuwo) =
g 1Y ‘s9jey pasodoid - ||1g [BIDJSWWO) @
VvV HY ‘sa)ey pasodold - ||1g [e1212Www o) -

usLNg - (1 [E10JBUIW )

- 0Z1%

(1932w your-g/g) sa1ey Z1/910Z pasodoid "SA juaung

uosiiedwon [jig J191eM [eIdaWwon)

ovi$




Bunesiy pieog Arenuqag ayj o3 wayl siy} anunuon |

a0

sajed mau anoldde ‘sjoased pajosuuod
JO | + %06 J0 Hoys sj|e} s)sdjo.id jJo Jaquinu j| ¥
sjojjeq 3s9jo.4d |je Junod Burreay o1gnd ay} ly ‘¢
Buijiew aaye sAep
G uey) ssaj ou buueay o1iqnd ayj ajnpaysg »
9oI1J0U QLZ Y} dnSS| A
-0} jjels joallq ¢
pajuasald asoyj} wouj sAljeuldlje ue }29|19S "L

sda)s 1xaN

./




